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AMENDMENT TO THE AMENDMENT IN THE

NATURE OF A SUBSTITUTE TO H.R. 8648

OFFERED BY MS. MANNING OF NORTH CAROLINA

Add at the end the following:
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(¢) OCR ADVISOR ON ANTISEMITISM AT COVERED

ITUTIONS.

(1) IN GENERAL.—Not later than 180 days
after the date of the enactment of this Act, the Sec-
retary of Education shall appoint a senior officer or
senior employee of the Office to serve as an advisor
to the Assistant Secretary for Civil Rights of the
Department of Education on matters related to anti-

semitism at covered institutions.

(2) Duties.—The advisor appointed under
paragraph (1) shall perform the following duties:

(A) Provide recommendations on actions
the Department of Education could take to re-
duce antisemitism at covered institutions.

(B) Provide outreach to covered institu-
tions on the legal obligations of such institu-
tions under title VI of the Civil Rights Act of
1964 (20 U.S.C. 2000d et seq.) to provide a

school environment free from diserimination
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based on race, color, or national origin (includ-
ing diserimination based on actual or perceived
shared ancestry or ethic characteristics), includ-
ing diserimination against students who are or
are perceived to be Jewish or Israeli.

(C) Increase awareness of antisemitism at
covered institutions and of the necessary steps
for reporting a complaint related to an alleged
violation of title VI of the Civil Rights Act of
1964 (20 U.S.C. 2000d et seq.) to the Office,
including by providing information on a pub-
lically accessible website of the Department of
Education about how to report such complaint,
including on how to report a complaint based
on discrimination against a student who is or is

perceived to be Jewish or Israeli.

(3) DEFINITIONS.—In this subsection:

(A)  ANTISEMITISM.—The term ‘“‘anti-
semitism” has the meaning given the term in
section 3 of the Never Again Education Act (36
U.S.C. 2301 note).

(B) COVERED INSTITUTION.—The term

“covered institution” has the meaning given the

(933413I1)
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Amendment to the Amendment in the Nature of a Substitute to H.R. 8648


Offered by Ms. Manning of North Carolina


Add at the end the following:


(c) OCR advisor on antisemitism at covered institutions.— 

(1) IN GENERAL.—Not later than 180 days after the date of the enactment of this Act, the Secretary of Education shall appoint a senior officer or senior employee of the Office to serve as an advisor to the Assistant Secretary for Civil Rights of the Department of Education on matters related to antisemitism at covered institutions.


(2) DUTIES.—The advisor appointed under paragraph (1) shall perform the following duties: 


(A) Provide recommendations on actions the Department of Education could take to reduce antisemitism at covered institutions.


(B) Provide outreach to covered institutions on the legal obligations of such institutions under title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964 (20 U.S.C. 2000d et seq.) to provide a school environment free from discrimination based on race, color, or national origin (including discrimination based on actual or perceived shared ancestry or ethic characteristics), including discrimination against students who are or are perceived to be Jewish or Israeli.


(C) Increase awareness of antisemitism at covered institutions and of the necessary steps for reporting a complaint related to an alleged violation of title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964 (20 U.S.C. 2000d et seq.) to the Office, including by providing information on a publically accessible website of the Department of Education about how to report such complaint, including on how to report a complaint based on discrimination against a student who is or is perceived to be Jewish or Israeli.


(3) DEFINITIONS.—In this subsection: 


(A) ANTISEMITISM.—The term “antisemitism” has the meaning given the term in section 3 of the Never Again Education Act (36 U.S.C. 2301 note).


(B) COVERED INSTITUTION.—The term “covered institution” has the meaning given the term “recipient” in subsection (b) of this section.
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 Offered by  Ms. Manning of North Carolina 
  
 
 
    
  Add at the end the following:
 
  (c) OCR advisor on antisemitism at covered institutions
  (1) In general Not later than 180 days after the date of the enactment of this Act, the Secretary of Education shall appoint a senior officer or senior employee of the Office to serve as an advisor to the Assistant Secretary for Civil Rights of the Department of Education on matters related to antisemitism at covered institutions.
  (2) Duties The advisor appointed under paragraph (1) shall perform the following duties:
  (A) Provide recommendations on actions the Department of Education could take to reduce antisemitism at covered institutions.
  (B) Provide outreach to covered institutions on the legal obligations of such institutions under title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964 (20 U.S.C. 2000d et seq.) to provide a school environment free from discrimination based on race, color, or national origin (including discrimination based on actual or perceived shared ancestry or ethic characteristics), including discrimination against students who are or are perceived to be Jewish or Israeli.
  (C) Increase awareness of antisemitism at covered institutions and of the necessary steps for reporting a complaint related to an alleged violation of title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964 (20 U.S.C. 2000d et seq.) to the Office, including by providing information on a publically accessible website of the Department of Education about how to report such complaint, including on how to report a complaint based on discrimination against a student who is or is perceived to be Jewish or Israeli.
  (3) Definitions In this subsection:
  (A) Antisemitism The term  antisemitism has the meaning given the term in section 3 of the Never Again Education Act (36 U.S.C. 2301 note).
  (B) Covered institution The term  covered institution has the meaning given the term  recipient in subsection (b) of this section.
 

